

Abdul Waheed

waheedabdul045@gmail.com 

03178928406 

Islamabad Pakistan 

abdul-waheed 

Wordpress & Web Developer

A Professional Web designer & developer. I have more than 4.5 years of experience. Passionate about staying updated with the latest web technologies and best practices in WordPress development. Creating Websites is One of My Favorite Things to do. I Love Visualizing Ideas and Making Them Come to Life.



WORK EXPERIENCE

Wordpress & Front End Web Developer

Zinormous Technologies Islamabad Pk

2022 - Current

Developed responsive website using HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap From Figma, or PSD.
Developed a responsive website using a custom Hello theme and Elementor Pro from Figma or PSD Design.
Developed dynamic website using ACF Cpt UI or Elementor Pro with a jet engine.
Optimized the speed of the website using image optimization and plugins like WP Rocket and also working on Google Analytics.
Server management like installing WordPress manually from cpanel and domain hosting point with nameserver.
Website maintenance like recovering broken websites fixing bugs removing malware updating themes and plugins.

Wordpress & Front End Web Developer

Nextclick Digital Australia

2019 - 2021

Customized WordPress website design using different themes like D7, Flatsome, and page builders like wp-bakery, ui/ux builder, and Elementor pro. Taking a PSD Figma XD design and converting it into a WordPress theme using Html5, and Css3 Bootstrap.
Developed a responsive website using a custom Hello theme and Elementor Pro from Adobe XD Design.
Developed and customized a responsive website on Squarespace.
Recovered broken websites or bugs malware fixing.

Wordpress Developer

Helixatech Islamabad

2018 - 2019

Customized WordPress website design using different themes like Be-theme Saliend Divi etc.
Redesigned and Customized the Website
Developed an e-commerce store using a salient flatsome theme and uploaded categories products.
Customized the WordPress website paid theme using CSS3.



EDUCATION

BS-Computer Science

Abdul Wali Khan University Mardan

2013-2018

Graduation Completed in CS



SKILLS

Html5, Css3, Bootstrap

Tailwind CSS, React

Wordpress

Elementor Pro

wp-bakery, Divi, Fusion

Brick Builder

Jet Engine

Custom post type ACF

Figma to Wordpress

XD to Wordpress

PSD to Wordpress

Website Customization

Plugin Integration

Server Handling

Woocommerce

Payment Integration

Squarespace



LANGUAGES

English



Urdu

